









































B T 2 T T e ey P T M ATt o M, o= - WL A (S R P S DR r

10,367
Minutes of January 6, 1975

MR, SERRANI then read the following resolution and MOVED for its adoptiom
as per the recommendation of the Legislative & Rules Committee by a vote
of 5 in faver and none opposed:

RESOLUTION NO. 978

CONCERNING A UNIFORM MILL RATE FOR TAXATION OF
MOTOR VEHICLES

WHEREAS, the State of Connecticut has enacted Public Act No, 74-211
concerning a uniform mill rate for taxation of motor vehicles, and

WHEREAS, said Public Act provides for the legislative body of a
municipality with more than one taxing district to set such uniform
city-wide mill rate, and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Charter and Code of Ordinances for the
City of Stamford mill rates applicable to said City are not set by its
legislative body, and ;

WHEREAS, it is the sense of the Board of Representatives that any
uniform mill rate established shall apply to préivate motor vehicles only.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE CIIY OF
STAMFORD THAT:

The City of Stamford respectfully petition the Senate and House of
Representatives of the State of Connecticut to amend Public Act 74~211 to
read as follows:

(a) Any municipality which hes more than one taxing district may
set a uniform city-wide mill rate for taxation of motor wvehicles as defined
the Connecticut General Statutes Sec, 14-1 (26) subject to the provision of
Paragraph (b).

(b) Such municipality may exempt from any uniform mill rate enacted
pursuant to Paragraph (a) of this provision all commercial vehicles as
defined in the Comnecticut Gemeral Statutes Sec. 14-1 (7).

e b ke ioieieirrdeind
Seconded and CARRIED,

(2) Proposed ORDINANCE FOR TAX EXEMPTION FOR THE STAMFORD JEWISH CENTER
PROPERTY ON NEWFIELD AVENUE - (Letter dated 8-26-74 from Samuel J,

Bernstein, Esq.) - (Held in Committee 10-7~74; 11-6-74 and 12-2-74)

MR, SERRANL said the Legislative & Rules voted 5 to 0 to hold the above
item in Committee.

(3) ORDINANCE WO, 292 - TAX EXEMPTION FOR THE CHURCH OF THE ANNUNCIATION
PROPERTY ON NEWFIELD AVENUE - (Letter dated 11~19-74 from Paul D.
Shapero, Esg.)




L e T L e L A = O e Y

10,3568
Minutes of January 6, 1975

MR. SERRANI said the Legislative & Rules Committee voted 5 to 0 to recommend
waiving publication of the following ordinance and HE SO MOVED. Seconded
and CARRIED,

MR. SERRANI said the Committee voted 5 to 0 to recommend adoption of the
following ordinance and HE S50 MOVED. Seconded and CARRIED unanimously.

ORDINANCE NO. 292 SUPPLEMENTAL o

TAX FXEMPTION FOR CHURCH OF THE ANNUNCIATION PROPERTY LOCATED OH
NEWFIELD AVENUE, STAMFORD, CONNECTICUT, UNDER PROVISTONS OF SECTIOR
12-81b OF CONNECTICUT GENERAL STATUTES (1967 P.A. 311)

BE IT ORDATNED BY THE CITY OF STAMFORD THAT:

Pursuant to Section 12-81b of the General Statutes of Commecticut, the
property of Church of the Annunciation, an ecclesiastical society,
acquired from William Duplex and James Cappiello, on August 31, 1973,
located at Newfield Avenue, Stamford, Counecticut, to be used for its
ecclesiastical purposes, be exempted from taxation on the List of
September 1, 1972, as of September 6, 1973, and on the List of September
1, 1973 and September 1, 1974; and

The Commissioner of Finance be and is hereby authorized and directed to

reimbuzrse Church of The Annunciation in the amount of $609.69 for real p
property taxes pald for said property on the List of September 1, 1972 =
prorated as of September 6, 1973. ]

This Ordinance shall take effect upon its adoptionm.

Frikrdrielededekdoishrick-deiohninicoiciodoloieicicicke

{(4) CRDINANCE 1O, 2‘93 ~ TAX EXEMPTION FOR THE LONG RIDGE FIRE COMPANY,
INC., Pr ATY ON OLD LONG RIDCE ROAD - {Letter dated 11-19-74 from
Paul D, Shapero, Esqg.)

MR. SERRANI said the‘ Legislative & Rules Committee voted 5 to 0 to recommend
waiving publication.of the following ordinance and HE S0 MOVED., Seconded
and CARRIED,

MR. SERRANI said the Committee voted 5 to 0 to recommend adoption of the
following ordinance and HE SO MOVED, Secomded and CARRIED unanimously.

ORDINANCE NO. 293 SUPFLEMENTAL

TAX EXEMPTION FOR THE LONG RIDGE FIRE CCMPANY, INC,, PROPERTY
LOCATED 0N OLD LONG RIDGE ROAD, STAMFORD, CONNECTICUT, UNDER
PROVISIONS OF SECTION 12-81b OF CONNECTICUT GENERAL STATUTES
(1967 P.A. 311)

=
EE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF STAMFORD THAT:

Pursuant to Section 12-81b of the General Statutes of Connecticut, the
property of The Long Ridge Fire Company, Ianc., a volunteer fire company,
acquired from the Estate of Anna B. Timothy, an Incapable, on Jume 22, 1572,
located at 0ld Long Ridge Road, Stamford, Conmecticut, to use for its




N Pl RN R Pl e P A L T |\ S R R AL TS U

—— e —p

e ——r ey r— - N

Minutes of January 6, 1975

purposes, be exempted from taxation on the List of September 1, 1971 as of
Jume 22, 1972, and on the List of September 1, 1972 September 1, 1973
and September 1, 1974,

The Commissioner of Finance be and is hereby authorized and directed to
reimburse The Long Ridge Fire Company, Inc, in the smount of $14.96 for
real property taxes paid for said property on the List of September 1, 1971
prorated as of June 22, 1972,

This Ordinance shall take effect upon its adoption.

deririnkdoiciokicioickoininioininininicicicicloiok:

(5) Proposed ORDINANCE FOR TAX EXEMPTIGN FOR THE DRUG LIBERATION PROGRAM
INC:, PROPERTY ON MAIN STREET - (Letter dated 10-2-74 from William A,
Gralnick, Project Dirxector)

MR. SERRANI said the above item is being Held in Committee.

(6) WAIVER OF BUILDING PERMIT FEE for the GREEK ORTHODOX CHURCH OF THE
ARCHANGELS -~ For construction of the Cultural and Youth Center of
the Church - (Letter dated 12-12-74 from Fr. George Poulos)

MR, SERRANI said the Legislative & Rules Committee voted 5 to 0 to recommend
approval of the waiver of a building permit fee for the Greek Orthodox
Church of the Archangels for the construction of the Cultural and Youth
Center of the Church and HE 50 MOVED, Seconded and CARRIED.

¥)) ORDINANCE NO, 294 CONCERNING AUTHORIZATION OF AN EASEMENT FROM THE CITY

OF STAMFORD TO THE HARTFORD ELECTRIC LIGHT COMPANY FOR THE PURPOSE OF
INSTALLTNG ELECTRIC UNDERGROUND FACILITIES FOR THE WEST MAIN STREET
COMMUNITY CENTER - (Mayor's letter of 12-12-74)

MR. SERRANI said the Legislative & Rules Committee voted 5 to 0 o recommend
waiving publication of the follou:l.ng ordinance and HE S0 MOVED, Seconded
and CARRIED,

MR. SERRANI said the Committee voted 5 to 0 to recommend adoption of the
following ordinance and HE SO MOVED. Seconded and CARRIED unanimously.

ORDINANCE NO. 294 SUPPLEMENTAL

CONCERNING AUTHORIZATION OF AN EASEMENT FROM THE CITY OF STAMFORD TO
THE HARTFORD ELECTRIC LIGHT COMPANWY F{'! THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING
ELECTRIC UNDERGROUND FACILITIES FOR W-- ¢ MATIN STREET COMMUNITY CENTER

(Foxmerly Stevens School)
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF STAMFORD THAT:

In conformity with Section 488 of the Stamford Charter and notwith-
standing any provisions of Chapter 6, Sectiom 6-33 to 6-35 inclusive of
the Code of General Oxdinances of the City of Stamford, the following
easement:

S L ST oo S



L s A L A T T e e e s 07 U b i e O R sy gy v R YOE o

Minutes of January 6, 1975

To the BARTFORD ELECTRIC LIGHT COMPANY - map entitled

"Easement covering - Electric Underground Facilities on the
Property of City of Stamford, for New West Main Stxeet Commmity
Center, West Main Street, Stemford, Comn,"

vhich map is to be filed in the office of the Town Clexk of said City
of Stemford, is hereby authorized for the purpose of providing electric
underground facilities for the New West Main Street Commmmity Center,

The Mayor of the City of Stamford is hercby authorized and empowered
to act for the City of Stamford and to execute and deliver all documents
necessary to grant the easement aforesaid.

This Ordinance shall take effect on the date of its enactment.

sededeieieioiioioieioiiolioiek

(8) Proposed ORDINANCE CONCERNING REMOVAL OF MOTOR VEHICLES FROM PRIVATE
PROPERTY - (Letter dated 12-10-74 from Willism M. Ivlier, Executive
Director, Stamford Real Estate Owners Associatiom, Inc.)

MR, SERRANI said the above item is being held in Committee.

(9) Proposed ORDINANCE CONCERNING THE RE-CONVEYANCE OF A STORM WATER
SEWER EASEMENT TO COLONIAL CEMETERYES, INC. - (Apptoved by the
Planning Board on 7-23-74 and by the Board of Finance on 12-12-74)
(Mayor's letter of 7-17-74) - (Held in Committee 9-9-74)

MR, SERRANI said the sbove item is being held in Committee,

(10) Proposed ORDIRANCE CONCERNING PAPER SEPARATION - (Submitted by
Thom Sexrani, 17th District Rep.)

MR. SERRANY ssid the above item is being held in Committee. He noted that

the Legislative & Rules Committee has scheduled three meetings later this
month, January 16, Japuary 23 and Januvary 30, which will provide opportunities
for all views on the paper separation ordinance to be heard.

MR. SERRANI MOVED for SUSPENSION OF THE RULES in order to consider a
proposed resolution petitioning the State legislators to enact legislatiom
to increase the number of members of a Municipal Flood and Erosion Control
Board. Seconded and CARRIED,

MR. SERBANI said the Legislarive & Rules Cormittee voted 5 to 0 to recommend
adoption of the following resolution and HE SO HMOVED., Seconded and CABRRTED.

RESOLUTION NO, 979

CONCERNING PETITION TO INCREASE THE NUMBER OF 1
MEMBERS OF THE ENVIRONMMENTAL PROTECTION BOARD

WHEREAS, the City of Stamford has by Ordinance, combined the local
function of the Conservation Commission, Municipal Flood and Erosion Control
Board and Inland Wetlands Agency into one body called the Envirormental

ey L WL S 7 g T v o A N e o t = gre—TTrT— T P s (54 m 2T ade o ) g



ok o

e =) T vy NS e e A T

TR I Y * R b o n Ly T LLF 2y
- o T S s A R AR e e e i P g e e

10,371
Minutes of January 6, 1975

Protection Board, and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Sec. 25-84 et seq of the Connecticut General
Statutes the mmber of members of the Municipal Flood and Erosiom Control
Board is restricted to five {5) members, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Representatives of the City of Stemford finds
that local community interest would be better sexrved by a seven (7) member
Environmental Protection Board.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED that the City of Stamford
respectfully petition the Senate and House of Representatives of the State
of Connecticut to either (a) agmend Sec. 25-84 of the Connecticut General
Statutes to increase the number of members of a Muniecipal Flood and Erosion
Control Board from five (5) to seven (7) or (b) enact a2 special act for the
City of Stamford to the same effect.

ik e driniriodeinicknlniciekeioke-dricicoleioiciok

MR, SERRANT MOVED for SUSPENSION OF THE RULES in order to consider a request
for waiver of a building permit fee for Stamford Hospitel for renovation of
the ground floor of the south building, Seconded and CARRIE],

MR, SERRANI MOVED for approval of the wailver of the building permit fee for
Stamford Hospital., Seconded and CARRIED,

MRS, TATIMAN MOVED to bring out of the Legislative & Rules Committee an item
concerning the broadcast of classical music over radio station WHCN-FM so
that this Board can consider a resolution asking the FCC to hold public hearings
to determine whether the management of WNCH-FM in eliminating its classical
music program is undertaking action inconsistent both with its original

1license application and with the public interest generally. Seconded by

many and CARRTED,

MR, LAITMAN said this proposal is not meant to be an affirmation for or
agaicst one type of music but is because there is a need for a public hearing
on this matter, She quoted a letter from Congressman Stewart McKinney saying
he feels "these issves can be resolved only by full public hearings" and he
has "joined with a number of colleagues who represent congressional districts
previously served by WNCH in sending a letter to Chairman Richard Wiley and
all its 16 members urging the Commission to hold full and public hearings

on all issues presently before it." She urged the Board to adopt a resolution
urging the Commission to hold public hearings on this matter.

MR, LVINGSTON said he has strong feelings about govermmental interference
in private enterprise but he also has strong feelings that govermment must i
be responsive to the people and the people do want a public hearing, He 8
said it is the job of the members as representatives of the people to see g
to it that this public hearing is held,

-
MR, GUROIAN said it i{s his understanding that Wilton, White Plains and E
Norwalk have passed a similar resclution and that Greenwich and New Cansamn
are considering it at meetings tonight.




10,372
Minutes of January 6, 1975

MR, FLANAGAN said the resolution that was referred to the Legislative &

Rules Copmittee asks that the classical music format be continued on WNCH-FM .
and is not just a petition to the FCC for a public hearing. He said he %
informally polled members of the Board and found only one member who has |
listened to the station and he is hesitant to ask that the programming be

continued unless he had some personal knowledge of the content of that

progremming.

MR. GURDIAN said he was an avid fan of WHCN and there is now a great void
on the dial as far as classical music 15 concerned. He urpged adoption of
the reselution, He said WNCN has now turned to rock and pop musie,

MR, ROSS said the Board should keep in mind that one of the main issues is
the deviation by this station of its original format as stated in its
application for a license to broadcast,

The VOIE was then taken on the motion to adopt the following resolution
and the motion CARRTED,

RESOLUTION NO. 980

RESOLUTION CALLING UPON THE FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION TO
HOLD PUBLIC HEARINGS ON THE TERMINATION BY WNCN-FM OF ITS CLASSICAL
MUSIC FORMAT AND TO CONTINUE WNCHN-FM AS A UNIQUE CULTURAL RESOURCE
OF SOUTEWESTERN: CONNECTICUT g

WHEREAS, for many years radio station WNCN-FM has provided a unique
service to the citizens of Comnecticut in its 24 hour broadcasting of quality
classical music; and

WHEREAS, the continued existence of WNCN-FM and {ts unique classical
music format is an integral and essential factor in maintaining Connecticut's
cultural diversity and its status within the metropolitan New York arza as
part of the leasding musical area in the world; and

WHEREAS, the new management of WNCN-FM has recently ceased to broad-
cast the rich and varied classical programs previously offered by the statiom
end has instead substituted "pop" and '"rock" music similar to that aired om
eleven other stations in the New York Metropolitan area; and

WHEREAS, the loss of this unique cultural resource has been decried
by the press and the public, as demonstrated by the tremendous outpouring
of letters, telegrams, petitions and telephone calls from WNCN's listeners
opposing any format change; and

WHEREAS, The Federal Communications Commission has the authority and
the responsibility to hold public hearings to determine whether the manage-
ment of WNCN-FM in eliminating its classlcal music programming is under-
taking actions Inconsistent both with its original license application and
with the public interest generally; and

WHEREAS, The Legislature of the State of New Jersey and the Council
of the City of Wew York have already affirmed the importance of maintaining
this unique classical music format by passing resclutions urging the Federal
Communications Commission to hold public hearings to determine whethex
the WNCN-FM management should be permitted to change its classical format;

B s S S i o 2 i




B AR S kb e T e w2 Bt o ks £ e P I Sl ey s e i s T e B

ot

10,373
Minutes of January 6, 1975

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Representatives
of the City of Stamford does hereby call upon the Federal Communications
Commission to hold public hearings promptly on the terminatiom by WNCH-
M of its classical music programming or any other change of format from
classical to popular music and to continue WNCN-FM as a unique cultural
resource of this City. .

Fededrioloiednidninkoinkinkoink-idoknink

HEALTH & PROTECTION COMMITIEE

{1) REPORT on hazardous pedestrian and traffic situation ac Biverbank
School - (Requested by Barbara Forman, 19th District Rep., on
12~2-74)

MR, ROSE said the Committee's report on the above item would be given by
Mrg. Melnerney.

MRS, McINMERNEY reported that she attended two meetings of the Traffic and
Safety Committee of the Stamford Police Department, December 3 and December
17, at which time she brought up the problem of hazardous conditioms existing
at Riverbaunk School and the request for more traffic signals and a sidewalk
as gtated by the President of the Riverbank PTA. She said after a detailed
discussion the concensus was that everything possible should be done to
ensure the safety of the children walking up Rocky Rapids Road and that
sidewalks would help the children. She said she was advised that in the

past a recommendation for a sidewalk in this area met with opposition by
those people whose property fronted om Rocky Rapids Road in the affected

area and, therefore, the idea was dropped, She said the Traffic and

Safety Committee invited a representative of Riverbank School to its

second meeting in order to determine the nature of this opposition, She

satd they were told that only two area residents were in favor of having

a sidewalk installed and that those who were opposed felt a sidewelk would
take away from the "country" atmosphere of the area, She said the school
requested better road markings on the approaches te the school and a flashing
signal. She said they were told the City does not have any such flashing
signals, She said the Police Department said they would install four new
school advince signals which will note a 25-mile-per-hour speed limit and

twe will be placed on Rocky Rapids Road and two on Riverbank Road and they
will be up within the next two weeks, She sald it was decided that the

only way to solve the problem of installing a sidewalk on Rockey Rapids

Road would be to invite the representatives of the Riverbank School PTA,
school officials and the neighboring residents to the next meeting of the
Health & Protection Committee where it is hoped a solution to this problem
could be found,

MRS, McINERNEY went on to report that a reference to a State statute governing
sidewalks in the areas of schools had been discussed and since detailed infor-
mation was not available she had requested the State to send specifics on

this matter, She said there is a new State law permitting the construction
of sidewalks which the State will pay for but this is for areas vhere children
are now bussed and is Iintended to provide facilities so that children can
walk to school and result in a financial savings by not having to provide
busses, ‘

R SR T

R e e e S A Dea T ot



SV et A AL s ¥ At N b sl SR o BT b B AT D Ve e LR s Sk et S ml e i s

Minutes of January &, 1975

In response to a question from MRS. LAITMAN, MRS, McINERNEY said money is
available in the sidewalks account for the Board of Education but it has
not been designated for the work around Riverbank School because of the
opposition from the neighbors.

MRS. FORMAN thanked the Health & Protection Committee and Mrs. McInerney
for their report and said she hoped by the next meeting to hear that every-
thing has been resolved to the satisfaction of all concerned.

MR, CONNORS reported that some of the traffic control signs that had been
put up on the east side under the TOPICS program that had caused dissatis-
faction among the merchants have been removed and even though some remain
to be removed, the parking situatiom has fmproved.

In response to a question from MR, GUROIAN, MR. ROSE said the matter com-
cerning Lenox Avenue would be on the agenda for his Committee's next meeting.

MR, ZIMBLER MOVED that the following "Sense of the Board" resolutiom
regarding the widening of Long Ridge Road be adopted:

RESOLUTION NO. 981

CONCERNING TRAFFIC SITUATION ON LONG RIDGE ROAD AND WIDENING OF
SATID ROAD

BE AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED that the 13th Board of Representatives E
supports and endorses the position of the Plamning Board of the City of ;
Stamford in its Tequest to the Connecticut Department of Transportatiom

for some immediate relief for the traffic situation on Long Ridge Road,

namely, the widening of Long Ridge Road to four lanes from the Generel

Electric Credit Corporation to the Merritt Parkway and the installation

of traffic signals at a few key intersections, and

BE AND IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that said Board urges the Department
of Transportation to take action speedily to alleviate the harardous and
congested conditions now existing on said Long Ridge Road,

sedriieioicdrioioioink-dokoicirkcdokodk

Seconded and CARRIED, ®

MRS. McINERNEY said she has received many complaints regarding vandalism
and harrassment at New Hope Towers and she has sent a letter to Mr. Arthur
Haynes asking him whether there i{s a night watckman or guard. She said

she has also been told that children in the ares are causing mischief and
destruction at the adjacent new fire station. She said she has not as yet
received an answer from Mr. Haynes.

MRS. CLARK said she has spoken with Mr. Haynes and there are no guards
at New Hope just as there are no guards at St. John's Towers. She said
at St. John's they are trying to work through the tenants associatiom to
set up some kind of a security system.

#



e R L e g B I e R e e e e e T s b a2

Minutes of January 6, 1975

MR. DIXON said he 15 sure all members of this Board are aware of the

recent crime wave that has hit this City. He said he believes his district
has been hit harder than any other part of the City and he has received a
number of complaints concerning robberies, break-ins, vandalism, mail box
robbexries, etc. He said he met this past Friday in the Mayor's office for
almost a half a day with the top brass of the Police Department. He said
they assured him that they are doing everything within their power to bring
this under control. He said there will be a meeting on this matter tomorrow
evening at B:00 p.m. at the Southfield Community Center on Sellect Street.
He sald he anticipates at that time that some of the victims of recent crimes
will be expressing their views in hopes of seeking ways and means of helping
to resolve the problem. He invited all members of the Board to attend the
meeting.

THE PRESIDENT said that the problem {s that sometime pecple do not know
vhere to apply the pressure and noted that the Police Commission is the
body that sets the policy for the Police Department.

MR. LIVINGSTON said the Police Commission will be at tomorrow's meeting
and urged all members of this Board to attend the meeting as this problem
can occur in any of the City's 20 districts and is not restricted to the
inper-city area.

err—

T

MRS, CLARK and MR. FLANAGAN expressed their concern about the recent crime
wave and noted incidents that had occurred in thefr districts,

MR. DIXON noted that two members of the Police Commission were present at
the meeting in the Mayor's office last Fiiday.

MR, CONNORS smid the Police Department has not grown at the same rate as
the City of Stamford, He said if the Folice Department does not have the
men to cover the entire City they cannot do the job.

MR. SERRANI said that shortly after he was elected to this Board he had

the opportunity to accompany the police on a late night shift and sugpested
that all members do the same so that they can see the job the police are
doing and they can see where and what the problems are. He said he is of
the opinion that more policemen are required to resolve the type of problem
that is occurring now.

MR. HOFFMAN commended the Police Department for the job they are doing but
suggested & realignment of responsibilities could put more police officers
on the street.

MR, ZIMBLER suggested the Board instyuct the Health & Protectiom Committee
to meet with representatives of either the Police Department andf/or the
Police Commission to investigate the recent events from top to bottom and
to find out what is happening, what is being dome and what members of this
Board can do to help their constituents, to help the City and to help the
Police Department.

MR. ROSE said this situation is already out in the open and his Committes
is involved. He said the Committee will report at the next meeting om all
developments.

e P e T T E————— . - e — e



Pty e ol — : g !} = a b N - ~ T - 4 AL S
pap PSR o e gergh o S p U i b i el gl et i B et g A

10,376 :
* Minutes of Jan. 6, 1975

MRS, McINERNEY said she agreed that a reorganization within the Police
Department would relieve some men from office duties and get them out in
the commumnity.

MR, JOHN BOCCUZZI said one of the problems is that the court system is too
liberal and the punishments, if any, for convicted criminals are not harsh
enough to deter further crimes.

MR. MARTINO said {f the parents of the children who are causing all these
problems were more vigilant and did their job in their own houses and in
their neighborhoods there would be fewer problems. He said the parents have
to be involved in solving these problems not just the Representatives and
the Police.

MR. COSTELLO said he agrees that the courts are too lenient and that the
punishments are not appropriate to the crimes,

MR. GUROIAN said he agreed with Mr. Martino and noted that on the 1lth or
12th Board money was appropriated for the Police Department so that the
policemen that were bound to desks would be relieved of that duty and their
jobs would be handled by civilians. He said that the addition of more
policemen to the force is not the answer and cited the example of New York
City where they have an "army of policemen and crime abounds,”

MR. DIXON said he wanted to set the record straight on a couple of points.

He said it was not his intention to be critical of the Police Department as

he believes they are doing what they are able to do with what they have to
work with. He also said he realizes there is h lack of discipline of children
buE children are not the ones who are committing the crimes that characterize
this recent crime wave.

° MR. DeROSE thanked Mr. Rose and Mrs. McInerney and the other members of the

Health & Protection Committee on behalf of his constituents in the 15th
District for their effort in moving a potentially hazardous school bus stop
at the intersection of Oaklawn Avenue and Pepper Ridge Road to a safer
location. He also thanked Mr. John Downey who is in charge of the bussing
for the Board of Education for complying with this request,

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE

MR. BLDIS reported that on December 26 the Parks & Recreation Committee
held an open meeting to discuss the fees pertaining to the Youth Hockey
League and other youth groups for the use of the Texry Conners Ice Skating
Rink. He said that present from the Committee were Reps. Perkins, Perillo,
Rybnick, Sainburg, Zimbler and Blois. Absent was Rep. Ravallese who was
out of town. He said that also attending the meeting from the Park Dept.
wvere Commission Chairman John Nolan and Commissioners Cowlin, Cookney,
Fitzmaurice and Malloy and Superintendent of Parks Eugene Berube. Attending
from the Board of Recreation were Board Chairman Charles Lopriore and
Superintendent Bruno Giordano and those present from the Stamford Youth
Hockey League were President Jim Caterbone, Vice President Peter Pinto,
Treasurer Tom Handley, Secretary Ben DeAungelis, Coaches Ben Mallozzi,
Francis Michaud, Tony Chila, Hareld Leavitt, Bob Trefrey, Jack Connelly,
Paul Soulnier and Mike Soulnier. He said a couple more meetings are planned
and he hoped that the matter would be resolved shortly and that by the
February meeting the Committee would have some matters ready to presemnt to
the full Board for a vote.




gLl Lo pon el R n e Thelampl AN D R A 0 L T e e S e R KR B T e e S e g

Minutes of Januaxry &, 1975

MRS, McINERNEY thanked Mr., Blois and his Committee for their efforts.

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE

MR. HOFFMAN reported that on December 11 Personnel Committee members

Hoffman, Davidoff, Kelly and Zimbler attended a Collective Bargaining
Workshop in Dariep which was presented by the Connecticut Conference of
Mayors and Municipalities. He said the workshop was attended by paid

people or employees from Norwalk, Greenwich, New Canaan and Bridgeport and
the Committee members were quite disappointed in not seeing any paid
official or employee from the City of Stamford in attendance. He said he
would like to point out that very often the citizens of Stamford would

like to see a reduction in the number of the Board of Representatives but
this was a perfect exammple where members of the Board were looking out for
the best interests of the taxpayers of this City and there was absolutely

no charge to them. He said that soon the Committee and the entire Board
will be reviewing the upcoming contracts for Teamsters, Policemen, Firemen,
Municipal Employees' Association, Caseworkers and Nurses and Dental Hygienists
and the Committee is asking for support from the entire membership to help
hold the line on frills, benefits and salary increases in these new contracts.
He said the Committee would like to see tighter limits on accrued sick leave
and unused vacation time and hoped that the new contracts would specifically
Iimit what the City will pay when an employee retires by setting maximum
accumulated sick leave and vacation time. He said the Committee would like
to see these leave times paid on the basis of when it was accrued rather

than on the basis of the rate of pay that the employee receives when he
retires, He said the Committee would like to see that the basis for any and
all pay increases are in line with similar paying jobs in other commumities
and improved productivity which is then measured by city management. He

said that vhen the new contracts are prepared, the Committee would like

each Board member to receive a copy plus a2 cost fact sheet. He said contract
changes should be underlined so everyone can see what the City is giving
away and the cost fact sheet should detail the exact costs, hidden or other-
wise. He said that at the request of the Committee letters have beem
written to CCMM and CPEC asking them for comparative information concerning
similar contracts for other eities. He said the Committee hopes to provide
the Board and the taxpayers with adequate information so that the Board can
act properly and intelligently on these upcoming contracts. He said that

the Committee believes that the gravy bozat has left the harbor and the
taxpayers have just about had it as far as increased taxes are concerned,

He said that the Committee is hopeful that they, with the backing of the
entire Board, can eliminate or overcome some of the past excesses or mistakes
of previous contracts.

MRS, LAITMAN noted that at a recent meeting of the Board of Finance, Mr.
Mathews from the Personnel Commission was there with Mr. Napolitano, Mr.
Lynch and Mr. Barker. She said he presented his point of view that these

leave times should be reinvestigated and he offered some proposals along
the lines of what Mr. Hoffman j»st stated. She suggested that the thoughts
of the Personnel Committee ought to be forwarded to the Personnel Commission
in the form of a "Sense of the Board" resolution.




1]

S sp o A £ e gl ) o op T o e et e e e

Minutes of January 6, 1975

PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE

MR. ROS5 said the Planning & Zoning Committee met on December 19 and pre-
sent were Reps. Rose, Tresser, Sainburg and Ross. Abgsent were Rep. Guroiamn,
He reported on the following items:

(1) SALE OF CITY-OWNED PROPERTY AT PUBLIC AUCTION ~ As per the recommen-
. dation of the Planning Board on 7-9-74 and as approved by the Board
of Finance on 7-24-74 as follows: (Mayor's letter of 7-10-74)

Card W52A, Lot D, Fairfield Avenue, 2.829 Acres, Assessment: $96,110
(Held in Committee 9-9-74; 10-7-74; 11-6-74 and 12-2-74)
MR. ROSS said the above item was held in Comittes,

(2) Proposed GUIDELINES FOR NAMING MUNICIPALLY-OWNED FACILITIES, such
as parks, recreatiomal facilities, streets, etc. (Mayor's lettes

of 11-5-74)

ME. ROSS said the above item was held in Committee., Mr, Serrani said the
Legislative & Rules Committee agreed with this item being held in Committe e.

(3) Froposed LFASE of Paul's Place to High Ridge Plaza - To be used for
off-street parking and landscape improvement for a perfod of 25 years -
(Mayor's letter of 11-14-74) b8

MR, ROSS said the above item was held in Committee, Mr, Serrani said the
Legislative & Rules Committee agreed with this item being held in Committee,

MR. TRUGLIA asked that the Planning & Zoning Committee look into the
possibility of Madison Place being accepted as a City Street,

URBAN RENEWAL COMMITTEE

MR, FLANAGAN said the Urban Renewal Committes will meet on Monday, Janukry
13, at B8:00 p.m. for the purpose of bringing new Committee members up to
date and to discuss the upcoming new disposition contract which is being
renegotiated between the redeveloper and the Urban Redevelopment Commission.
He said the contract will be sent shortly to HUD for their approval and
then it will be presented to this Board. He said the principal changes
produce definite schedules for the completion of the project area, He also
said an alternative to last resort housing has been presented to the Dept.
of Commmity Affairs and consigts of plans for alteration and eéxpansion of
nine existing apartments located within diffexent projects in the City.

He said there is one problem in that the URC has stated that they will not
force any family into Southfield Village housing and one of the proposed
conversions is in Southfield Village. He said the funding for this plan
will come from existing urban remewal State funds that are being held for
future work within the area., He said the cost for relocating these nine b
large families is between $20,000 and $30,000 per family according to an & -
estimate made by the Housing Authority. !

In response to a question from MR. BLOIS, MR. FLANAGAN said that the URC &
is renting one parking lot at the cprner of Washington Blvd. and Broad St. -..
to Bloomingdale's. He said that other than that the vacant URC land is 3
leased to the Parking Authority stlittle or no charge. He said he will find F

— ey N e e p— e e e 1 g A — e T v o o e



P W Gk b (R N LY T AR IE o

Minutes of January &, 1975

out more about that at the URC meeting this week.

In response to a question from MR, GUROIAN, MR, FLANAGAN said he does not
thipk that an actual vote was taken by the members of the URC on the com-
troversial "last resort housing" proposal, He noted that without an
acceptable housing relocation plan for the remaining families in the URC
area, work will come to a halt again in the project area om the parcels
where families are still living. He noted that the new disposition con-
tract that will be presented to this Board will call for a major department
store to be started no later than March 1976 and if the building has not
been staxted by the date the land could be offered to another developerx,

He said construction is now going on around Landmark Tower and has tech-
nically started on the hotel. He alsc said the completion of GIE's parking
structure and deck is undervay now that the remaining business has been
relocated.

MR. TRUGLIA asked if the URC is in favor of this new relocation proposal,

MR, FLANAGAN said there are four sites included in the proposal sent to
DCA and one of them involves a conversion of a unit at Southfield Village.
He said he does not think a formal vote has been taken by the URC on the
proposal. He said many people in the City do not feel it would be wise
to put a famfly with 12 children in Southfield Village.

In response to another question from MR, TRUGLIA, MR. FLAWAGAN said he
believes that if DCA approves the current proposal, it would also have to
have URC approval before it could be implemented. He said the URC was &
party to the request to DCA for money but there are still some reservations
gbout the proposal.

MR. TRUGLIA said that if URC 1is going to get back in business, cooperatiom
from them is essential . He said he has heard that URC does not favor this
relocation plan,

MR. FLANAGAN said that in all fairness to those who are trying to implement
the URC plans it has to be admitred that many of the delays were csused by
events that were beyond the control of the URC, the Mayor dor this Board.
He said that since the freeze that was put on by HUD because of what they
vonsidered to be & lack of concern for relocating the families within the
area was lifted St. John's Tower was started and New Hope was done and all
the sewering projects and the utility lines were installed, He said that
to his knowledge the URC has not teken a formal vote on the proposal now
before DCA.

MR. DAVIDOFF commended the URC for finally getting around to making some
changes in the URC contract., He said, however, he feels that the March
1976 date for the department store is too far away. He said that from

his experience in real estate he would estimate that that would mean the
City will have to wait five or ten years before some tax benefits would

be forthcoming. He said it is his opinion that the City of Stamford has
basically done everything that has been required of it. He said new sewers
have been installed, new roads constructed, parking facilities built and
all services supplied. He said the developer has already had sufficient




B o2 AR i o b s e S R T Fe 1 - O el G e T o e D e 0 g e

10,380
Minutes of January 6, 1975

time to develop that parcel of land and it does not seem reasonable that
another two years is required.

MR, FLANAGAN noted that the new disposition contracts calls for the con-
veyance of the deed for the parcel im question by March 1976 which means
that by that date the developer must have the store under cont:ract, have
the plans drawn up and be ready to break ground.

MR, MARTINO said the answers to many of the questions being posed are con-
tained in the "Progress Beport for the month of December" from the URC,
which he read as follows:

MLast Resort Housiog Status

“An alternate Last Resort Housing Plan has been proposed by the administra-
tion and submitted to the State Department of Community Affairs (DCA) for
their approval, The plan consists of expanding three apartments at Oak
Park, three units at William C, Ward Froject, constructing two new units
at St. John's Towers, and combining one unit at Southfield Village. The
URC has voiced its objectiom to the one unit planned at Sotthfield Village,
since the Commission promised the large families that they would not be
forced to accept Southfield Village housing.

'Existing urban renewal state funds, previously provided to construct sup-
porting facilities, would be utilized for the project if approved by DCA,
If these funds are used, the city or the state would have to replace these
funds at a future date if all the supporting facilities planned for the
urban renewal arez are constructed.

FREVISION TO DISPOSITION CONTRACT - STAMFORD NEW-UREAN CORPORATION

Several meetings were held during the month to discuss the proposed re-
visions to the disposition contract between the City, the URC and the
Stamford New Urban Corporation. The contract is being revised to conform
to the urban renewal plan adopted last year, All major changes have been
discussed with the developer. The URC will forward the proposed new
contract to HOD for their approval. Upon approval by HUD, the comtract
will be submitted to the Board of Representatives for actiom.

‘HUD - URC MEETING HELD

On December 19th, URC Commissioners and HUD officials held a meeting to
discuss séveral importment matters concerning the status of the project
and the role of the URC under the new 1974 Housing and Community Develop-
ment Act,.

The meeting focused on last resort housing status, close-out prucedures for
the URC, recent HUD audit findings, and commmity development. The URD has
indicated to HUD that it requires an additional $4-million to $6-milliom

to complete the urban renewal project as currently planned, Future funding
for urban renewal activities will come from community developmcnt bleock
grant funds. ™

o e g e~ P ELTT




A AT e R e

: 10,381
Minutes of January 6, 1975

HOUSE CORMRMIITTEE: -~

MR, RYBNICK reported that a new microphone connection has been installed
at the end of the divider in fromt of the audience section to permit use
of the microphone by members of the sudience at public hearings,

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION CORRMITTEE

MR, SAINBURG reported that the Committee met with the Environmental Pro-
tection Board to review the proposed Inland-Wetlands regulations in detail,
He said the Envirommental Protection Board will hold a public hearing on
these reguldtions in the very near future. He urged all members of this
Board to attend if possible.

COMMUNICATIONS FROM OTHER BOARDS AND INDIVIDUALS

MR, TRUGLIA said that all members have received a copy of a letter from

the Zoning Board of Appesls to this Board requesting that this Board look
into a problem the ZRA is having with the Corporation Counsel's Office.

He said that the Charter is very clear in that when the Corporation Counsel
is asked for an opinion, it is his duty to give one. He said he is in agree-
wment with the Zoning Board of Appeals in their opinion that Mr. Freedman

has been derelict in not answering their questions. He said two important
questions have to be answered by Mr, Freedman so that the Zoming Board of
Appeals can do thedir job. He said one questiom is "In designed districts —
what set back requirements must be met before the Zoning Board can spprove
plans?" He said he can cite two cases where this question has to be answered,
He said the second question is "Does the Zoning Officer have to give & building
permit when the Zoning Board approves plans even if there appears to be a
violation of the City Zoning Regulations?" He said it is {mperative that
these two guestions be answered, He said he will ask the Steering Committee
to look into this whole matter of communication between the Zoning Board

of Appeals and the Corporation Counsel's Office.

THE PRESIDENT noted that he had received the letter from the Zoning Board
of Appeals together with copies of the correspondence between that Board
and the Law Department, He sald he received that letter after the Steering
Committee had met to prepare the agenda for the January meeting and he
decided at that point that he would put the matter on the agenda at the
meeting of the Steering Committee to be held in mid-January., He also said
he had spoken with Mr, Freedmsn about the problem and he was told that the
Corporation Counsel's Office was in the process of completing another
opinion letter at that time, He said that letter has since been delivered
and published. He noted that the Corporaticn Counsel serves at the pleasure
of the Mayor and he would suggzest that rather thad come to this Board, the
members of the Zoning Board of Appeals should go to the Mayor and make the
complaint to him 1{f they are not satisfied with Mr. Freedman's work,

MR. DeROSE said there has been prowing concern on the part of several City
Representatives over the operation, function and responses of the Office
of the Corporation Counsel and it appears to him that several questioms
regarding the actions of the Corporations Counsel's Office are in need

of clarification. He urged this Board to take the necessary steps to
insure full and proper utilization of the Corporation Counsel's Dffice. He
sald according to the City Charter, Section 452, the Mavor, Board of
Representatives, head of any department, bureau head and any board or

e R R £ T T T T T T —— e e T - y——— e

it



&5

i mpid e e b L g et L el S U S P AR St s

10,382
HMinutes of January 6, 1975

comnittee appointed pursuant to the law may in writing request the
Corporation Counsel for, and the Corporation Counsel shall render his
opinion in writing on any question of lawv involving their respective
powers and duties, He sald he fails to see how the Corporation Counsel
can legally refuse to answer questions referring to the powers and
duties of any City board and would like to see this matter cleared up
as soon as possible,

THE PRESIDENT said he has directed the Administrative Assistant to put
this matter on the tentative agenda for the January Steering Committee

meeting.
QLD BUSIRESS

MR, BLOIS thanked the Chairman of the House Committee for making the
arrangements for the open meeting of the Parks & Recreation Committee
oo December 2& and also thanked Diane for doing an excellent job in
recording the minutes of that meeting,

BEW BUSINESS

MR. DAVIDOFF sald that on behalf of the President and the entire Board
of Representatives he wanted to wish everyone in the commumnity a happy
new year, :

ANNOUNCEMENT

MRS. LAITHMAN said that she now has the cerxtificates of appreciation from
the 13th Board that are given to all the Pages. She asked the members
who have sponsored pages, who have not received certificates to give
Mrs. Flaherty or her the nemes of the youngsters with their addresses

so that the certificates can be sent to them. She said every district
is invited to sponsor pages and asked that anyone who would like to have
someone be a page to let her know and she would put their name on the
list,

ADJOURRMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board, on motion, duly
seconded and CARRIED, the meeting was adjourned at 11:00 p.m.

Sally Flhherty I
Administrative Assistant and
(Recording Secretary)

APPROVED:

S N R Y
Povadrike = iy - 21~
Frederick E, Hiller, Jr., President
12th Board of Representatives

Rote: Above meeting was broad-
cast in its eatirety over
SF¥/dm Radio Station WSTC,




